CITY OF SANTA BARBARA

PARK AND RECREATION COMMISSION REPORT

AGENDA DATE: January 24, 2007

TO: Park and Recreation Commission
FROM: Parks and Recreation Department
SUBJECT: Change to Adapted Advisory Committee Membership

RECOMMENDATION: That the Commission decrease the membership on the Adapted
Advisory Committee from 13 members to 9 members.

DISCUSSION:

Currently the Adapted Advisory Committee membership is composed of seven Community at
Large, one Department of Rehabilitation, one Rehabilitation Institute, two Tri-Counties Regional
Center, one UCSB Community Affairs Board, and one UPC/Work Inc. representatives. Due to
the size and specialty of the committee, frequently membership spots remain vacant and are
difficult to fill.

On December 7, the Adapted Advisory Committee unanimously recommended to decrease
the committee size by eliminating 3 Community at large and 1 Tri-Counties Regional Center
membership. These memberships were vacant through 2006 and are currently vacant.

Staff concurs with the recommendation to reduce the size.

ATTACHMENT: Adapted Advisory Committee — Current Roster

SUBMITTED BY: Sarah Clayton, Recreation Programs Manager

APPROVED BY: Nancy L. Rapp, Parks and Recreation Director
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